

Vadim Gringauz

Fullstack Developer



054-7669352 | vadim.grin28@gmail.com

Professional Summary

After 15 successful years as a youth basketball coach, I am now back to my first passion: Coding. Programming summer-courses in middle-school, Computer Science studies in HS, "Mamram" course in IDF, Bio-Med engineering studies: All of this previous experience made my transition to Fullstack developer smooth. As a self-learner I quickly filled all the gaps, and now I am more than ready to use my skills, creativity, experience as an educator, a leader and a "team player" to become a great software developer.

Professional Skills

Front-end: HTML, CSS (including Bootstrap), JavaScript (ES6), React, Redux, Next.js, MUI

Back-end: NodeJS, Express, SQL, MongoDB, Firebase

Other relevant skills: REST APIs, Unit-Testing, GIT, Jest

Professional Experience

2022 **Integrated software-product tester** **Triple-Jump medical** **Yoqne`am-Ilit**

- Software tester of a medical device
- Review, test and assess software and device integration including software and UI / UX design

2018-2021 **General Manager and Head of Basketball department** **Ramat-Negev**

- Supervising staff of 6 employees, Budget and Schedule management, mentoring and Instructing Coaches
- Basketball and skill development coach of youth teams

2007-2018 **Youth Basketball Coach**

Education

2022-2023: Full Stack Program; Israel Tech Challenge - A full-time training, hands-on accelerator that encourages research, autonomous learning, and teamwork, while putting an emphasis on the industry's best practices and needs.

2011-2015 B.A, Education and Sociology; Ben-Gurion University of the Negev

2008-2010 B.Sc. Studies in Biomedical Engineering; Ben-Gurion University of the Negev

2002 Bagrut with specialty in Information Technologies: Included studies of Computer Science (C++, Assembly), System Analysis, and project in Database and Information systems management (SQL, MS Access).

Military Service

2003-2006 IT and tech support department manager

2003 **Programming Course "Mamram" (partial).**

Additional Information

- Languages: English, fluent; Hebrew, native; Russian, native.